Lawrence Kingsley
2161 West Ridge Drive
Lancaster, PA 17603
mail@research-1.com
717-884-9459

March 5, 2021

The Hon. Rosemary Chiavetta, Secretary
PUC

400 North Street,

Keystone Building, Second Floor
Harrisburg, PA 17120

Re: File No. C-2020-3019763
Lawrence Kingsley v. PPL Electric Utilities

Your Honor:

Under Document Search (Search Results), your Website omits my Corrected
Version of Amended Formal Complaint and supporting Affidavit, which were filed
in the above-referenced case on 1/6/21.

We know that this amended version was filed because your letter dated
1/11/21, shown in the search results for this case, begins: “Attached is a copy of an
amended complaint filed on behalf of the complainant.” PPL answered this
amended version, and | replied to PPL’s Answer on 2/8/32.

Since, however, neither my Amended Complaint, which was ordered, nor the
corrected versions cited in the first paragraph above are listed on your Website,
should I refile this material, please, or has it yet to be processed by PUC?

Thank you for your attention and courtesy.

Sincerely yours,

L bl

Lawrence Kingsley



